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Rachelle Blitch

From: Allison C. De Franze <allisond@cvmic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 1:40 PM
To: Rachelle Blitch
Subject: RE: Claim

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Exactly. There is no negligence on the part of the City. I would recommend denial. 
 

From: Rachelle Blitch <rblitch@whitewater-wi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 12:28 PM 
To: Allison C. De Franze <allisond@cvmic.com> 
Subject: RE: Claim 
 
That’s what I was thinking, they’d need to file for restitution against the defendant.  Our Deputy Chief was checking to 
see if we gave her the restitution form. 
 

From: Allison C. De Franze <allisond@cvmic.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 12:26 PM 
To: Rachelle Blitch <rblitch@whitewater-wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Claim 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Got it. Any details they can release would be helpful. 
 
At this point, I would say it is probably a denial due to probable cause, but it would be good to have something 
confirming that. 
 

From: Rachelle Blitch <rblitch@whitewater-wi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 12:21 PM 
To: Allison C. De Franze <allisond@cvmic.com> 
Subject: RE: Claim 
 
They can’t release the report because it’s under investigation unfortunately. 
 

From: Allison C. De Franze <allisond@cvmic.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 12:20 PM 
To: Rachelle Blitch <rblitch@whitewater-wi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Claim 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 


